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  578 McNaughton Ave. West    E-mail: randy.aiken@sympatico.ca 
  Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4J6      
         
 
 
August 15, 2016        
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario,  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
RE: EB-2016-0186 – Comments of London Property Management Association on 
Draft Issues List 
 
I am writing on behalf of the London Property Management Association (“LPMA”) in 
response to the Board’s Procedural Order No. 1 dated August 11, 2016 with respect to 
comments on the draft issues list attached as Appendix B to the procedural order. 
 
LPMA has had the opportunity to review the comments of the Federation of Rental-
housing Providers of Ontario (“FRPO”) on the draft issues list.  LPMA agrees the 
comments of FRPO.  If the issues identified by FRPO are not included under ‘Issue 3. 
What are the potential short-term and long-term rate impacts to customers? Are these 
costs and rate impacts to customers appropriate?’, then LPMA submits that these issues 
should be added to the draft issues list. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

Randy Aiken 
Randy Aiken   
Aiken & Associates 
 
Encl. 
 
 
cc: Karen Hockin, Union Gas Limited (e-mail) 
 Intervenors (e-mail)  


